Filings@psc.state.fl.us 7/23/01 7:30 AM

Filingﬂ)sc.state.ﬂ.us

From: Webb, Linda C. [LCWEBB@southernco.com] p

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2001 5:46 PM ( }_3:3 o,

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us' ~ Y f( . j N? ,
Subject: Docket No. 010827-El, Notice of Service -/ § A L

072101 Notice of
Service PPA i... Attached is the official filing of Gulf Power Company's Notice of Service of
Staff's First Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 1-50, upon Marlene Stern, Staff
Counsel, in Docket No. 010827-EI. The Word document consists of three
pages. A true and certified hard copy will be mailed to the Division of the
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. Gulf looks forward to
receiving your acknowledgement that this filing has been received.

<<072101 Notice of Service PPA interg.pdfs>>

DOCUMENT MUUMBIR-DATE
1 08928 L2335

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520

Tel 850.444.6111

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

July 20, 2001

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:
RE: Docket No. 010827-El

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Service of Staff's First Set of
Interrogatories, Nos. 1-50, upon Marlene Stern, Staff Counsel, in the above docket.

Sincerely,

The original physically signed version of this document is
being retained by Gulf Power Company in accordance
with the Electronic Filing Requirements of the Florida
Public Service Commission

Susan D. Ritenour
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

Iw
Enclosure

cc: Beggs and Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Gulf Power Company’s petition for )

approval of purchased power arrangement ) Docket No. 010827-El
regarding Smith Unit 3 for cost recovery ) Date Filed: July 20, 2001
through recovery clauses dealing with )

purchased capacity and purchased energy )
)

NOTICE OF SERVICE
OF GULF POWER COMPANY’'S RESPONSE TO
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES, NOS. 1-50

Please take notice that GULF POWER COMPANY served its responses
to interrogatories numbers 4, 5, 7, 20, 21, 25, 26, 28, 30, 31, 32, 34, 35, 39, 40, 43, 44,
and 50, of Staff's First Set of Interrogatories by serving the original on MARLENE
STERN, STAFF COUNSEL, by hand delivery on July 13, 2001. Gulf Power Company
served its responses to interrogatories numbers 1, 2, 3, 6, 8, 9, 11-19, 22, 23, 24, 27,
29, 33, 36-38, 41, 42, 45, and 47-49, of Staff's First Set of Interrogatories by serving
the original on Marlene Stern, Staff Counsel, by hand delivery on July 19, 2001. At
this time, Gulf is serving its responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 1-50,
which incorporates without change the responses to interrogatories previously served
on July 13, 2001 and July 19, 2001, by serving the original on Marlene Stern, Staff
Counsel, by U. S. Mail on the 20™ of July, 2001.

The original physically signed version of this document is
being retained by Gulf Power Company in accordance
with the Electronic Filing Requirements of the Florida
Public Service Commission

JEFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 0007455

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32576

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Gulf Power Company’s petition for
approval of purchased power arrangement
regarding Smith Unit 3 for cost recovery
through recovery clauses dealing with
purchased capacity and purchased energy

Docket No.: 010827-El

Certificate of Service

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished
this 20th day of July 2001 by U.S. Mail or hand delivery to the following:

Marlene Stern, Esquire

Staff Counsel

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Jack Shreve, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee FL 32301

Ronald C. LaFace, Esquire
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

P. O. Drawer 1838
Tallahassee FL 32302

John W. McWhirter, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves, P.A.

400 N. Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa FL 33602

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

Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32576

850 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




